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- Dear Gary,

4mong the eanclosures ars my two responses of todsy to-John's
ltr of tie 8th, of waica & eopy is slso enclosed. 1 hsve marked scome of v
this, where the meening is smbiguous, =nd I ask you to cnnsider whst may be
invnlved if the reference if to something other then specified, the key
word being underlined.

7 Zven for the Archives, whst they did with my request for a copy
of & picture Johnson cen put his hends on limedistely 1s beyond belief. But
@s with 81l the dishnnesty , it mukes & better record snd with whet I now -
have on this mekes for. greater culpsbility. But what an en~rmous job under-
taking to tabulste 11 of this! I must do it for our own trisl.

,..

No time for more now, I am sendin~ this %o you only. You reslize,
thgre are only two besides you %ho i've told of the cther possibility, b,
I'm wrong., In this cese I shawed 1+ +n Howerd, and though I ssked him to
@8y nothing, he mzy heve sssumed I told Dick, I have»not engaged in much
énrresprndence on it and whet I aid wes, I believe, alliptical, so nuen S0,
ag I think sbout it, thst ths foregoing muy baffle you,

1f so, sorry.

3

Hagtily,

Vy the wey, 1 sent tane sffidavit esrlier todsy.



